

Candidate for Vice Chair

Jeffrey L. Brewer
Purdue University, West Lafayette, IN USA

BIOGRAPHY

Academic Background:

M.S., University of Missouri, St. Louis, 1995, MIS.

Professional Experience:

Associate Professor, Purdue University, West Lafayette, IN, 2007 – Present;
Assistant Professor, Purdue University, West Lafayette, IN, 2001 – 2007;
IT Directory, American Association of Nurse Anesthetists, Chicago, IL, 2000 – 2001.

Professional Interest:

Telecare/Telehealth support systems; Project Management; Agile System and Project Management Methodologies; Computer Aided Software Engineering tools; Systems Analysis and Design.

ACM Activities:

Mid-West Regional Representative, SIGITE, 2007 – Present;
Student Involvement, SIGITE, 2003 – 2007;
Conference Chair, SIGITE, 2003.

STATEMENT

I have been an active participant in ACM/SIGITE activities since the organization was first formed, attending and presenting papers since 2002. I have been involved on the national steering committee for the past five years, first as the student involvement director and recently as the Mid-West regional representative. As Vice-Chair, I believe I can continue to make a significant contribution. Near term priorities for SIGITE are as follows: completion and adoption of a model curriculum for 2-year programs, finding or establishing a suitable research dissemination outlet specific to Information Technology concerns, and continuing to expand on the success of the annual conference in offering a worthwhile experience for a growing audience. If elected, I intend to use my considerable background in project and process management to continue to aid SIGITE in delivering on the previously mentioned initiatives.